Travel and Supply Clerk Questions

1. Who is the incumbent contractor for these services? 
a. There is no incumbent.

2. What is the price paid for these services for the most recently completed month of service?
a. There has been no current contract in place to establish price. 

3. Please confirm the scope of the current contract is the same or similar to the services being solicited.
a. There is not a current contract in place. This is a new requirement.

4. Reference Combined Synopsis/Solicitation:  There is no standard form for this quote.  Please confirm that Offerors are to submit a price for the 12-month period on letterhead and that a copy of their SAM record should also be submitted for a quote to be considered complete. 
a. Offerors may submit a quote for the 12 month period on letterhead and you may attach a copy of SAM record. 

5. Reference Combined Synopsis/Solicitation:  There is no standard form for this quote.  Please confirm that Offerors are to confirm their ability to meet all specifications and requirements, submit a price for the 12-month period on letterhead, and a copy of their SAM record should also be submitted for a quote to be considered complete.
a. Offerors may submit a quote for the 12 month period on letterhead and you may attach a copy of SAM record. Offerors shall confirm their ability to meet all specifications and requirements. 

6. Reference Combined Synopsis/Solicitation:  There are no instructions for submission.  Are email quotes to your official email acceptable?
a. Quotes may be submitted via NECO or by email to William Spencer at william.p.spencer@navy.mil. Please refer to synopsis attachment.  

7. Reference Combined Synopsis/Solicitation:  Please confirm the Service Contract Act is applicable to this solicitation. 
a. Yes the Service Contract Act is applicable. 

8. Reference Combined Synopsis/Solicitation:  If the SCA is applicable, please confirm that 2015-4281, Revision 3 is the appropriate Wage Determination to be used. 
a. WD 15-4341 (Rev.-2) is the version to adhere to. 

9. Reference PWS Paragraph 3.1.a:  The paragraph implies that one FTE is supplied to supplement the Government.  Please confirm our understanding is correct.
a. Only one FTE to be supplied to supplement the Government. 

10. Reference PWS Paragraph 3.1.a:  The paragraph implies that one FTE is supplied to supplement the Government.  Please confirm that this position does not require backfill for absences due to vacation or sickness.
a. Contractor shall provide all necessary personnel to fufill the requirement. Backfill will be required.

11. Reference PWS Paragraph 5.1.3:  The paragraph states that “some bases may require US Citizens only”.  Is that a requirement for this location?
a. Yes

12. Reference PWS Paragraph 11.1.2:  The paragraph states that “the Contractor shall provide transportation for all contractor personnel as needed to execute the requirements of this task order.”  We do not see any requirements for travel.  Please confirm.

a. Travel in this paragraph pertains to travel to Place of Performance stated in PWS Paragraph 9.0.

13. Is this a small business set aside?  
a. Yes 

14. Reference is made to CDRL A01, but the document is not provided.  Will the government provide a copy of this document? 
a. Yes, the government will provide the CDRL A01 document for reporting. 

15. In several places reference is made to “All personnel” is there more than one position to be filled?  If so how many contractor personnel is the Government anticipating? 	
a. Only one position to be filled

16. Period of performance is 18 July 2016 through 17 July 2017 – Is there any possibilities that option year(s) will be added to this effort?
a. No option years expected at this time 

17. It appears that all the government is looking for is a price quote for one calendar year, yet the quote is to be less than 10 pages.  Is there something else that the government wants other than a price quote? 	
a. Please submit quote and statement of capability to meet all specifications and requirements. 

18. What are the working days/hours that contractor personnel are to adhere to?
a. Monday through Friday - 0800-1600

19. Will the government be willing to sponsor a Facility clearance in the event of award if candidate already has a Security Clearance?
a. No. All clearance requirements, facility or personnel, must be in place at time of award

20.  Please advise what is required for submittal for technical acceptance (Management plan or Quality Plan?). Do we need to include past performances?
a. Offerors must submit a statement of capability to meet all specifications and requirements. 

21. If there is an incumbent since this requirement falls under the WD, and first rights of refusal; do we need to submit a resume at this point?
a. NO, Offerors are responsible for employee qualifications.

22. What WD# is the government using and what occupational code for this requirement?
a. WD 15-4341 (Rev.-2) is the version to adhere to. Occupational Code 01533 Travel Clerk III

23. Is there lifting involved? If so, please clarify.

a. Light lifting less than 50 Lbs

24. Do you require the contractor to have secret clearance prior to issuance of the contract?

a.  Yes, offerors shall have Secret Clearance prior to award.  

25. Please provide clarification of the proposal quote requirements to include the format for Pricing, Technical Capability, and Past Performance.
a. Offerors may submit a quote for the 12 month period on letterhead
b. Offerors shall submit a capability statement. 
c. No Past Performance 

26. The PWS does not reflect workload data.  Please provide the specifics of past and/or expected workload so that an accurate price may be provided.
a. It will be a standard 40 hour work week in a typical office setting.

27. What is contract type?
a. It is Firm Fixed Price. 

28. What is the evaluation criteria? 
a. [bookmark: _GoBack]Offerors must submit a statement of capability to verify that they meet all specifications and requirements. 
